Zhovkva. Town Hall and Church of St. Lawrence



Brand: Zinoviy (Zenyk) Pidperyhora

Availability: 1

Dimensions: 91.40cm x 3.00cm x 50.80cm

Phone: - Email: info@fundraiseukraine.ca

Price: \$350.00

Short Description

Zhovkva. Town Hall and Church of St. Lawrence / ?????? ?????? ?????? ???????

Description

Zhovkva. Town Hall and Church of St. Lawrence

Zhovkva is a former royal city, which lies 25 kilometers west from Lviv on the way to the Polish border. By the number of historical and architectural monuments, it occupies one of the leading places in Ukraine.

Zhovka was built according to the concept of "ideal cities" of the Renaissance. The essence of the concept was to create a balanced planning structure of the city - each architectural object was given a certain location relative to others.

In front of the castle, the builders of the city laid the main shopping area - the Market. Its rich architectural ensemble consists of townhouses with high roofs, attic finishes, from the West and the East, and the Church of St. Lawrence in the West. Defensive walls with casemates and wooden battle galleries and two city gates, Zvirynetska and Hlynska, adjoin the square on both sides of the castle.

The old town hall used to stand in the middle of the square. In 1832 it was dismantled. The new one was erected near the castle on the site of casemates and barracks in 1932. Designed in stylized forms with elements of the Art Deco style according to the project of Lviv architect Bronislaw Victor. Now it is one of the architectural accents of the central square of the city.

The Church of St. Lawrence was built in 1606-1618 on an artificial embankment, laid by the captured Turks as the ancestral mausoleum of the Zolkiewski family and the pantheon of knightly glory. By the number and significance of burials of prominent figures of the Polish state, the church is often called the "Little Wawel". The temple is considered the largest, most beautiful and richest building of Zhovkva. Its bell tower was called the "Little Leaning Tower of Pisa".

The church was decorated with huge battle canvases with images of the victories of the troops of the Commonwealth on the Turks and Moscow in the XVII century. Now these paintings are exhibited in the halls of the branches of the Lviv National Art Gallery named after B.G. Voznitsky – in Zolochiv and Olesko castles.

Shipping

Shipping is extra.

Local pickup is available in the Toronto, Ontario area.

Specs

Taken 2016

Photo Printed on Canvas,

DJI Phantom 3

Product Gallery

